From: Karen Cudd

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 4:47 PM
To: Elizabeth Fowble; Deanna Clarke
Subject: FW: Fw fm OMB: HSPD-12 quarterly reports

This report to OMB isn't really due until 3/31. Please see below.
Thanks,

Karen

From: judith.spencer@gsa.gov [mailto:judith.spencer@gsa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 9:11 PM

To: &FICC@gsa.gov

Subject: Fw fm OMB: HSPD-12 quarterly reports

Dear FICC:

The following information was provided by Carol concerning the quarterly HSPD-12 implementation
reports.

OMB has requested that agencies include additional information when they post their next quarterly
HSPD-12 implementation report (due March 31) to their agency website.

In the “Next Major Milestones” column of the Implementation Plan Summary, please be sure to include
your agency’s completion dates for the following key milestones:

. Complete issuance of PIV credentials to all Employees and Contractors

. Complete adjudication or verification of background investigations for all Employees and Contractors
. Complete integration of PIV credentials with logical access systems

. Complete integration of PIV credentials with physical access systems

. Issuing PIV credentials to all new employees and contractors as part of the boarding process

This information should be consistent with the dates in the agency/OMB agreed-upon HSPD-12
implementation plans.

For questions, contact Carol Bales, OMB, at 202-395-9915.
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